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Simon Beecroft <s.beecroft@sheffield.ac.uk>

Fwd: Local Economy - Fairness Commissions

Gordon E Dabinett <g.e.dabinett@sheffield.ac.uk>
To: Simon Beecroft <s.beecroft@sheffield.ac.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: John Diamond <Diamondj@edgehill.ac.uk>
Date: 17 February 2016 at 12:52

Subject: RE: Local Economy - Fairness Commissions
To: Gordon E Dabinett <g.e.dabinett@sheffield.ac.uk>
Cc: Paul Bunyan <Bunyanp@edgehill.ac.uk>

Dear Gordon,

6 May 2016 at 14:55

Apologies for the delay. Thank you for responding to the reviewers comments that was most helpful of you. We are moving on with the issue and you will hear

from either us or Local Economy soon.

Best wishes

John

From: Gordon E Dabinett [mailto:g.e.dabinett@sheffield.ac.uk]
Sent: 31 January 2016 18:16

To: John Diamond
Cc: Paul Bunyan
Subject: Re: Local Economy - Fairness Commissions

Dear John

| attach an amended version of our paper that attempts to respond to the main comments made by referees.

Apologies it is on the deadline, but just recovering from flu!

Best wishes

Gordon

On 23 December 2015 at 13:35, John Diamond <Diamondj@edgehill.ac.uk> wrote:

Dear Gordon,

Many thanks. | think that if you address the main points then that will be fine. Am happy to talk you through this after the break if that's ok?

And hope you enjoy some time off.

Very best wishes
John

From: Gordon E Dabinett <g.e.dabinett@sheffield.ac.uk>
Sent: 23 December 2015 12:27:49

To: John Diamond

Cc: Paul Bunyan

Subject: Re: Local Economy - Fairness Commissions
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Dear John,

Apologies but | have only had a chance now to read carefully the referees' comments on our paper.

| am pleased that you still wish to publish, and | currently believe a re-draft could be with you at the end of January.
However, before starting this, | would like some clarification and advice on how to respond.

In our first discussions about making a contribution to the Special Issue | was assuming that this was not an 'academic' paper or a 'research’ paper but rather an
account of practice or a viewpoint from practice. This obviously influenced the content and style of writing, and the ambition of the paper.

In light of the comments, | am now unsure if this is still the case. Either the paper just requires some of the key points to be addressed, OR do the comments and your
own advice indicate a major revision to bring this in line with more academic contributions?

Your advice would be appreciated.

Best wishes for Christmas
Regards

Gordon

On 10 December 2015 at 13:29, John Diamond <Diamondj@edgehill.ac.uk> wrote:

Dear Gordon,

Many apologies in getting back to you with the reviewers comments on your paper for Local Economy. We do want to include your paper and you will see that
both reviewers are suggesting changes and additions to the paper. We hope that you will be able to address these by the end of January. If that is ok we look
forward to seeing your paper then.

Thank you very much for joining us in this themed issue of Local Economy.

Best wishes

John Diamond and Paul Bunyan

From: Gordon E Dabinett [mailto:g.e.dabinett@sheffield.ac.uk]
Sent: 27 October 2015 16:22

To: John Diamond

Cc: Paul Bunyan; Lee Pugalis

Subject: Re: Local Economy - Fairness Commissions

Dear John
Please find attached what I hope is a clean copy. Looking forward to seeing the special issue - such an important debate now happening on all this.

Best regards

Gordon

On 27 October 2015 at 10:49, John Diamond <Diamondj@edgehill.ac.uk> wrote:

Dear Gordon,

We are finishing sending papers out for review and | know you sent us this in July. But | don’t seem to have a clean final copy. Please could you send me
one ? Thank you. We are anticipating publishing the special issue next Spring or early Summer.

Many thanks
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John

From: Gordon E Dabinett [mailto:g.e.dabinett@sheffield.ac.uk]
Sent: 22 July 2015 14:06

To: Lee Pugalis

Cc: John Diamond; Paul Bunyan

Subject: Re: Local Economy - Fairness Commissions

Dear Lee

Many thanks for all your helpful comments and suggestions, the majority of which | have incorporated or responded to.
| attach a marked-up version of the paper, as well as a clean final copy.

Happy to respond to any further queries etc.

Best regards

Gordon

On 13 July 2015 at 19:33, Lee Pugalis <lee.pugalis@northumbria.ac.uk> wrote:

Dear Gordon

Thanks for the submission, which | enjoyed reading as it makes a notable contribution from a more practical stance.

I've flagged up a few points on the attached and made a few suggestions, although all are relatively minor. Once you’ve had an opportunity to consider
these, please email me your final version and | will submit it for editorial team approval.

Best regards

Lee

From: Gordon E Dabinett [ mailto:g.e.dabinett@sheffield.ac.uk]
Sent: 29 June 2015 15:02

To: Lee Pugalis

Cc: diamondj@edgehill.ac.uk; bunyanp@edgehill.ac.uk
Subject: Re: Local Economy - Fairness Commissions

Dear Lee

Apologies for resubmitting, but following further discussions with the other authors please find a final draft of our piece on the Sheffield Fairness Commission
which we hope might be suitable for your special edition.

Please contact me if you have any queries etc.

Best regards

Gordon
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Gordon Dabinett

Professor of Regional Studies

Director of the Research Exchange for the Social Sciences
Department of Town & Regional Planning

University of Sheffield

Sheffield S10 2TN

+44 (0)114 222 6187 (office)

+44 (0)750 099 0108 (m)
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Edge Hill University

Times Higher Education University of the Year

This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and remove it from your system. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of Edge Hill or associated companies. Edge Hill University may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and business

communications during staff absence.

Gordon Dabinett

Professor of Regional Studies
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